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From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 4:35 PM
To: Hyma Vedula
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer; Keino Young; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of Requests for Confidential Classification for Docket Nos. 080317-EL;
090368-EI

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will withdraw the requests for confidentiality, declassify the confidential
documents, and forward the confidential documents as listed below to APA and the public docket file.

Confidential DN | Docket No. Audit Final DN
No. Control No. Destination
10567-08 080317-EI 08-234-2-1 APA
10568-08 080317-EI 08-234-2-1 APA
10837-08 080317-El 08-234-2-1 Docket File
11092-09 090368-EI 09-197-2-1 APA
11508-09 090368-E1 09-197-2-1 Docket File
05141-10 090368-EI 10-146-2-1 APA
05599-10 090368-EI 10-146-2-1 Docket File
Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 3:58 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer; Keino Young; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: FW: Withdrawal of Requests for Confidential Classification for Docket Nos. 080317-EI; 090368-EI

Marguerite,

Tampa Electric Company no longer needs rulings on the following pending requests for confidential classification and
therefore withdraws the requests and so the following documents should be send to APA and Docket files as
mentioned:

1. TECO rate case audit Docket No. 080317-El, ACN- 08-234-2-1, Original work papers Document Nos. 10567-08
and 10568-08 should be returned to APA and the Highlighted copy Document No. 10837-08 should be sent to
the Docket file.
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2. TECO post rate case Facilities audit Docket No. 090368-El; ACN —09-197-2-1, Original work papers Document
No. 11092-09 should be returned to APA and the Highlighted copy Document No. 11508-09 should be sent to
the Docket file.

3. TECO cost of Turbines audit Docket No. 090368-El, ACN — 10-146-2-1, Original work papers Document No.
05141-10 should be returned to APA and the Highlighted copy Document No. 05599-10 should be sent to the
Docket file.

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Public Utility Analyst |

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477

Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Jim Beasley [mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com]

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 10:44 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Carlos Aldazabal

Subject: Withdrawal of Requests for Confidential Classification

Hyma,

Given the passage of time, Tampa Electric Company no longer needs a ruling on the following pending requests for
confidential classification and therefore withdraws the requests:

Docket No. 080317-El; 08-234-2-1; Document No. 10837-08
Docket No. 090368-El; 09-197-2-1; Document No. 11508-09
Docket No. 090368-El; 10-146-2-1; Document No. 05598-10
Thank you.

Jim

James D. Beasley

Ausley & McMullen

123 South Calhoun Street

P.O. Box 391 (32302)
Tallahassee, FL 32301



(850) 425-5485 (direct)
(850) 222-7560 (fax)
(850) 545-8458 (cell)

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential
information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email from
your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we
advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses and we accept no liability for any which remain.





